
 

 

CITY OF TAFT PLANNING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING  

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2016 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING            6:00 P.M. 

 
The February 17, 2016 Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Taft, held in the City of 
Taft Council Chamber, 209 E. Kern Street, Taft CA 93268, was opened by Chairman Orrin at 6:01:40 PM. The 
Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner Leikam, followed by an invocation given by Pastor Rodney 
Wikoff of the West Hills Church of the Nazarene.  
 
PRESENT: Chairman Ron Orrin, Vice Chair Shannon Jones, 

 Commissioners, Bob Leikam and Jerry Livingston  

 Planning and Community Development Director Mark Staples 

 City Attorney Jason Epperson and Recording Secretary Brenda Johns 

 

ABSENT: Commissioner Thompson 

 

1. CITIZEN REQUESTS/PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

There were none.  

 

2. MINUTES 

 

January 20, 2016 Regular Meeting. 

 

Motion:    Moved by Livingston seconded by Leikam to approve Minutes as  

    submitted.  

 

AYES:    Orrin, Leikam, Livingston 

ABSENT:   Thompson 

ABSTAINED:   Jones 

PASSED:   3-1-1   

 

3. CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT (HCD) 

ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORTING (APR) FOR 2015 

 

Planning Director Staples presented his staff report along with contents for the California Department of 

Housing and Community Development Annual Progress Report. 

 

Orrin asked if a landlord rehabs an affordable unit and rents it to someone who is in the 50 to 80% median 

income level, would that unit then count towards the affordable aspect of the City’s Regional Housing 

Needs Assessment (RHNA) number. Orrin also inquired whether there was a penalty for not meeting the 

set RHNA number. 

  

Staples stated there would not be a penalty, he also noted in order for a unit to count towards the RHNA 

number, the homeowner of the unit would need to be the individual qualifying for the rehabilitation 

program. 

 

With no further questions from the Commission regarding item three, Chairman Orrin acknowledged 

receiving the Annual Progress Report, agreed with the findings and approved Director Staples to make the 

necessary corrections and forward the document to City Councils for approval.  

 

4. ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT NO. 2016-01 – GARAGE SALES 

 

ftr://?location=&quot;Planning&nbsp;Commission&quot;?date=&quot;17-Feb-2016&quot;?position=&quot;18:01:40&quot;?Data=&quot;0d3a295c&quot;


City of Taft Planning Commission 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
February 17, 2016 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 

Director Staples presented his staff report and recommendation.  

 

Leikam and Jones both suggested creating an on line tracking system for garage sales.  

 

Livingston stated he did not see any information regarding violations or penalties. 

 

Staples noted the process begins with a notice of violation which gives thirty days to correct and one 

hundred dollars for each day in violation. 

 

Jones suggested addressing the definition for the size of garage sale signs, but after discussion the 

Commissioners agreed no change was needed.  

 

5. ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT NO. 2016-02 – FENCES AND WALLS 

 

Director Staples presented his staff report and recommendation. 

 

Orrin requested to add the missing word “inches” after twenty-four (24) in section 6-11-90 page 11-20 

under Fences and Walls. 

 

Jones asked if the use of pallets could be added to page 11-21 sub-section G prohibited fence and wall 

materials. 

 

Orrin requested to have workmanship like manner added to the ordinance.  

 

Staples stated he would look to revise the wording for use of materials in residential and non-residential 

so it is consistent in all districts. 

 

6. CITY OF TAFT MUNICIPAL SERVICE REVIEW UPDATE 

 

Director Staples presented his staff report and recommendation.  

 

Livingston asked if the City needed to identify the Disadvantaged Unincorporated Communities (DUC). 

 

Staples stated he attended a public hearing for Kern County’s Housing Element and had brought to their 

attention that Ford City, Taft Heights and South Taft were three DUC’s that had been left off of the 

Counties list. 

 

Livingston asked if County had given a response. 

 

Staples stated they had not given a response but he would be submitting a comment letter regarding the 

County’s Housing Element and DUC’s list. He noted doing so it showed the community had identified it. 

 

7. PLANNING DIRECTOR REPORT 

 

Director Staples announced: 

 The Economic Development Ad-Hoc Committee is scheduled to have a meeting February 23
rd

 

at 4pm. 

 Kern COG is having an award dinner March 3
rd

 at 6pm.  

 Congratulated the Taft Chamber on a great installation dinner. 

 He will be sending his comments letter on the Kern County Housing Element this week. 

 

8. CITY ATTORNEY STATEMENTS 



City of Taft Planning Commission 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
February 17, 2016 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

No Statement 

 

9. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 

 

Vice Chair Jones:  

 Thanked everyone who attended the Chambers installation dinner. 

 Invited everyone to sign up and participate in the Chambers Golf Tournament March 12
th

. 

 Announced Kern COG would be having their award dinner March 3
rd

. 

 

Chairman Orrin: 

 Congratulated the Chamber on a successful installation dinner. 

 Has noticed an increase in vagrancy.  

 

10. IDENTIFICATION OF REPRESENTATIVE TO THE CITY COUNCIL 

 

Commissioner Livingston was selected to be the representative to the City Council on March 1, 2016 

meeting. 

 

 ADJOURNMENT 
 

With no further business to conduct it was moved by Jones, seconded by Leikam and approved 

unanimously, to adjourn the meeting at 7:00:52 PM. 

 
 ____________________________________  ______________________________________ 
 Brenda Johns, Recording Secretary    Ron Orrin, Chairman 

 

ftr://?location=&quot;Planning&nbsp;Commission&quot;?date=&quot;17-Feb-2016&quot;?position=&quot;19:00:52&quot;?Data=&quot;2dc5c8dd&quot;

